
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 24, 2020 6:05 PM
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: PPE supplies

Hi Madison,

Just saw this email @ Wondering if you sent a reply back to John and meant to cc me? Or that you're just letting me
know what you said to him.

Thanks,
Nanki

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 22, 2020 4:07 PM
To: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC) <nanki.singh@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: PPE supplies

Hi John,

Thank you for emailing Minister Anand. Your email was shared with me because I am the Advisor for the West and the
North of Canada. The Ministry of Public Services and Procurement is responsible for purchasing PPE on behalf of the
Public Health Agency of Canada (PHAC). PHAC places the orders for products and services in response to the COVID-19
pandemic based on the requests that the provinces and territories make to the federal government. Once we receive an
order of PPE, we distribute it across the country to the provincial and territorial governments to further distribute to
hospitals and front-line workers, as they see fit.

As for acquiring PPE on a personal level, I can communicate with your local Member of Parliament in Calgary to see if
you can find any close-by. What is your postal code?

Thank you,

Madison Taipalus
Regional Advisor— Western and Northern Canada /Conseillere regionale - Ouest et Nord du Canada
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement I Services publics et Approvisionnement
madison.taipalus@canada.ca
Tel: 819-997-5421

-----Original Message-----
From
Sent: May 20, 202010:31 AM
To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>
Subject: PPE supplies
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Good Morning Minister Anand,

My family and I are in need of PPE supplies and are unable to secure any of these items. Can you please direct me as to
where and from whom these essential supplies and be aquired.
And also will I be required to pay for the PPE, since as a long time current Canadian taxpayer all costs would be covered
by the current aquisitions of these supplies.

Thank you in advance for your attention to my request, I look forward to a favourable reply.

John Daunhauer

Calgary , AB.
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